Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

3.3.2025 - Iltem 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

John Hornick (Fire Services)

Friday, January 31, 2025 1:28 PM

Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)

Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning); Michael Vieira (Fire Services); Jerry Smith (Fire Services)
Fire Comment

Monday, March 3, 2025 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting.

2.

Regards,

5651 & 5659 Old Wilkie Road & 5602 Burke Lane | Special Use | on a 4.55+ acre assemblage located on the

south side of Old Wilkie Road at its intersection with Burke Lane | Zoned V-C; Tax Parcels 10012 000057,

000056, & 000028 | Proposed Use: 4-lot subdivision | ** Commission District 2 | Susan Verlander, applicant

Hall County Fire Comments:

1) Lots 2,3, and 4 are over 500 feet from the nearest fire hydrant. A fire hydrant will have to be installed

off the existing 6-inch water line in front of lot 3.

John Hornick, NPQ Fire Service Plans Examiner 1
Lieutenant, Hall County Fire Rescue

Hall County Government

Main: 770-531-6838 | Cell: 404-597-0083

Website: www.Hallcounty.org
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